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From: Leyendecker, Bede L 
Sent: Saturday, November 16, 2013 11:11 AM
To: Trevino, Mary T.
Cc: Gechter, Friedrich C; Townsend, Brendan
Subject: FW: Correction to BM All Level
Dear Mary,
Can we please apply this change to the UCC document?
 
Please change Accompanying to 3182 and Voice Class to 3183. Apologies for the mistake - we should have checked the course numbers better. 
Thank you.
Brendan Townsend
________________________________________
From: Townsend, Brendan
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 12:31 PM
To: Trevino, Mary T.; Leyendecker, Bede L
Cc: Gechter, Friedrich C
Subject: Correction to BM All Level
Mary 
I found the mistake! There should only be 8 hours ensemble requirement not 9. So the total on the degree plan is right but the POR should read:
Degree Requirements for the Bachelor of Music with All-Level Certification
1.	Hours Required: A minimum of 133 semester credit hours (SCH): 45 hours must be advanced, and fulfillment of degree requirements as specified in the “Requirements for Graduation” section of this catalog. 
2.	University Core Curriculum: 42 SCH as outlined in the suggested plans and as specified in the “Requirements for Graduation". Any course listed in Appendix A will satisfy the Visual/Literary/Performing Arts required in the Core Curriculum for instrumentalists. Voice majors must take MUSI 1161, 1162 and 2161. 
3.	MATH Elective: 3 SCH selected from any math course above the level of College Algebra. 
4.	Major: 59 SCH of MUAP, MUEN, and MUSI as follows: 16 SCH of MUAP with at least 8 SCH upper division in primary instrument, and MUAP 4005. 8 SCH of MUEN Performance Ensemble.  35 SCH of MUSI to include MUSI 1181, 1182, 2181, 1211, 1212, 2211, 1116, 1117, 2116, 1302, 3253, 3254, 3300, 3301; 3 SCH selected from MUSI 3346 and 3347 MUSI 3133 and 3183 are required, and 3 SCH selected from MUSI 3127, 3135, 3166, 3168, 3188, 3189 which must not in concentration associated with major instrument; 2 SCH selected from 4257, 4258, 4259 which should in concentration associated with major instrument. When enrolled in applied music lessons, students must be concurrently enrolled in both an assigned University ensemble and MUAP 1010. 
5.	COE Professional Core 26 SCH including: EDCI 1102, 2210, 3224, 3301, 3302, 3315, 4310, 4693 and EDSE 3324 
6.	Support Area: 3 SCH of EDRD 3320. 
7.	Other requirements: Must pass the piano proficiency exam, and must audition with a full-time faculty of the major performance area. Must complete a minimum of 6 semesters (with at least 8 SCH at the 3000-4000 level) in the same principle area. 
Hope that makes sense.
Brendan Townsend
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